



Slim Larnaout

VERSATILE VISUAL ARTIST / DIRECTOR / PRODUCER / COMPOSER



Inspired and highly experienced Visual Artist / Producer with a passion for engineering new ideas and innovations through motion picture. I'm an enthusiastic collaborator, encouraging mentor and coach. I enjoy inspiring & supporting teams in bringing their best. Flexible and a creative problem solver,

BIRTHDAY
01/04/71 - Tunis

ADDRESS
Tunis - Tunisia

LANGAGES
French, English, Italian & Arabic

CONTACT

www.larnaout.com
www.slimtheartist.com

+216 27 33 49 83

slimlarnaout@yahoo.fr

EMPLOYMENT

- 2006-2017 **AL JAZEERA MEDIA NETWORK**
Producer / Art Production
- 1999-2006 **DIGI FX STUDIOS**
G.Manager / Director / Producer
- 1996-1999 **EURO RSCG - ADVERT. & COMM.**
Creative / Designer / 3D Artist
- 1995-1996 **HEWLETT-PACKARD**
System Engineer
- 1993-1995 **CANAL HORIZONS TV (CANAL +)**
Versatile Artist / Colorist

SOFTWARE SKILLS

- VIDEO & 2D / 2.5D **EDITING, COMPOSITING, COLOR GRADING**
Adobe CC, Final Cut Pro, Avid Media Composer, The Foundry NukeX, DaVinci Resolve, Hiero.
- 3D & RENDERING **MODELING, ANIMATION, TEXTURING**
Maya, Cinema 4D, ZBrush, MatchMover, Boujou, SpeedTree, TopoGun, Arnold, Mental Ray, RealFlow, Maya, Mari.
- AUDIO & MUSIC **EDITING, SOUND DESIGN, COMPOSITION**
ProTools, Ableton Live, Reason, Peak

EDUCATION

- 1992 **INSTITUT PASCAL OF COMPUTER SCIENCE TUNIS**
Technical Expert in Business Data Processing

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Video editing ●●●●●●●●	Matte painting ●●●●●●●●	Photography ●●●●●●●●
Video shooting ●●●●●●●●	Compositing ●●●●●●●●	3D animation ●●●●●●●●
Sound Design ●●●●●●●●	Matchmoving ●●●●●●●●	Lighting setup ●●●●●●●●
Color grading ●●●●●●●●	CG/VFX supervision ●●●●●●●●	Motion graphics ●●●●●●●●
	Set Extension ●●●●●●●●	On set production ●●●●●●●●

PERSONAL SKILLS

Problem solving ●●●●●●●●	Communication ●●●●●●●●	Negotiation ●●●●●●●●
Creativity ●●●●●●●●	Organization ●●●●●●●●	Team player ●●●●●●●●

